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From: Debby Dirmfeld {mailto:debby00@beltsouth.net}

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 12:41 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: 'Eli Cohen'

Subject: Mailing Adrress Changes
Importance: High

LDICO0O1 93T

1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL

13316 NE 8 Avae, Offlce, North Miami, FL

Piease change malling address from: 33162 to: 23181
ALLEN BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL o 13315 NE 68 Ave, g;l;l::, North Miami, FL
ARMEN APARTMENT CO:I:COMINIUM ASSOCIATION, 1001 North Mlarnl B'“h:l?m;. North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, g);i;l::. North Miami, FL
BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Miami Beach:g:\:;, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 8 Ave, g;i;i::. North Miami, FL
BEACHWAY APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miaml| B“c“;xg::dz' North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, g;l:::, North Miami, FL
CORPORATE KING LLC 1001 Nerth Miam| Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, g;f::o, Nerth Miaml, FL
GOLD KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE € Ave, Office, North Miaml|, FL
Hollywood KING LLC 1001 Nerth Miami Beach Blvd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL
KING REAL ESTATE LLC 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, Office, North Mlaml, FL
Laundry KING LLC 1001 North Miami Bnachag:\:;, North Mlam! Beach, FL to: 13315 NE & Ave, g);!:::, North Mlami, FL
Laundry KING 11 LT 1001 North Miami Beach Bivd, North Mlam| Beach, FL tor 13315 NE 6 Ave, g;l;i::, North Mlaml, FL
LION KING APARTMENTS LLE 1001 North Miami Boachagl:\éc;. North Mlam[ Beach, FL to: 13316 NE 6 Ave, g;l:::. North Mlaml, FL
NORTH BEACH APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miami Bncha?::;dzl North Mlam| Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, 2;1:2:. North Miami, FL
NORTH BEACH KING LLC 1001 North Mlam] Boachag:va:;. Morth Miami Beach, FL tor 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;lg:, North Miami, FL
SILVER KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Mlaml Blnchaglwts:;, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, 3;1112:. North Miami, T‘_‘
SUN KING APARTMENTS INC 1001 North Miam| Bcnchal:;\;dz. North Miami Beach, FL to: 13315 NE 6 Ave, 2;11'::' North Miam], FL.
SUPERSTAR COIN LAUNDRY LLE 1001 North Miam| Beach Bivd, North Miami Beach, FL to: 13316 NE § Ave, Office, North Miaml, FL
TARGET MANAGEMENT LLC 1001 North Miami Beact Blvd, North Misml Beach, FL to: 13315 NE € Ave, g;:l::, North Mlaml, FL
UNITED KING LLE 1001 North Miam| B"ch:;?:\:;' MNorth Mlam| Beach, FL 1o: 13315 NE 6 Ave, t:'.’);il]g:, North Mlamli, FL
WORLD KING LLC 1001 North Miam| Boach:‘?:\:;, North Mlam[ Beach, FL 1o: 13315 NE 6 Ave, ?;111::, North Mlami, FL
YELLOW KING APARTMENTS LLC 1001 North Miam| Bnach:‘?:\;dz, North Mlam! Bsach, FL to: 13315 NE § Ave, g;i:;:, Narth Mlaml, FL

Please let me know if [ can be of any further ossistonce,

Have a nice day,

Debby Dirnfeld

King Apartments

Corporate Accountant
14500 NE & Avenue, Office B
North Miami, FL 33161

Ph; (305) 345-6667

Fax: {305) 945-6668
debby00@belisouth.net

* Plaase be TREE and SECURITY conscious. Do not print emails, unless you really, really need to.
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